_ODOT OFFICE OF REAL ESTATE e

Interoffice Communication - %%mu

"Quality Through Partnership"

DATE: March 28, 2008

TO: Bonnie Teeuwen, Deputy Director, District 12
ATTENTION: Dan Dougherty, Real Estate Administrator
FROM: Joan K. Short, Projects Manager, NE Region
BY: Leon Bell, Realty Specialist

SUBJECT: " Building Removal Notification
. LAK?2-3.32 Parcel 9 WL, EL PID 13486

The referenced structure has been inspected for asbestos and is referred to District for proposed
asbestos abatement and building removal. (See attached)

NOTE: Have the Demolition or Abatement Contractor notify the Local Air Pollution Control
Board (EPA) ten (10) working days prior to demolition or abatement.

NOTE: The Demolition Contractor should be aware of the Ohio EPA fee assessment for asbesfos
for any structure demo’d.

NOTE: The Demolition Contractor should keep all debris properly wet during demolition,
according to standards.

NOTE: This structure is for demolition or abatement only, not burning.

JKS:LB
Attachments

c: Short/Everett/Carpenter/Lorello/Dougherty/PM File/Reading File




